Red Oak Community School District
1901 N. Broadway Street, Suite A
Red Oak, Iowa 51566
712.623.6600

www.redoakschooldistrict.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting

Meeting Location: Red Oak Inman Primary
Red Oak Inman Primary School Campus

Monday, August 26, 2019 — 7:00 pm
- Amended Agenda —

1.0 Call to Order — Board of Directors President Mark Johnson
2.0 Roll Call — Board of Directors Secretary Deb Drey
3.0 Approval of the Agenda — President Mark Johnson
4.0 Public Presenters/Guest and Visitors Addressing the Board
5.0 Communications
5.1 Good News from Red Oak Schools
5.2 Visitors and Presentations
5.3 Affirmations and Commendations
5.4 Correspondence
5.5 Public Comments
6.0 Consent Agenda
6.1 Review and Approval of Minutes from August 7% 2019, August 12% 2019, and
August 15,2019 P& | - S
6.2 Review and Approval of Monthly Business Reports V’Z» % b~} %2%
6.3 Open Enrollment Requests Consideration
6.3.1 Open Enrollment for 1% grader Braelyn Ebke from Red Oak Community
School District to Griswold Community School District due to a move on 7-
27-2019
7.0 General Business for the Board of Directors
7.1 Old Business
7.1.1-None
7.2 New Business
7.2.1 Discussion/Approval of Red Oak School Board Goals for the 2019-2020
year
7.2.2 Discussion of Contracts with Extended Days @%”j} 19
7.2.3 Discussion/Approval of Bid Documents
7.2.4 Discussion on Daycare update
7.2.5 Discussion/Approval of purchase agreement on Intertech Building located at
604 S Broadway St, Red Oak IA, 51566
7.2.6 Discussion/Approval of dirt work at Red Oak Early Childhood Center



Personnel Considerations

7.2.7 Discussion/Approval of the resignation of Supplemental Contract of Middle
School Instrumental and Jazz Band Instructor John Hewett effective
immediately. %}% 20

7.2.8 Discussion/Approval of Supplemental Contract for Band Instructor John
Hewett for the 2019-2020 school year 4 2\

7.2.9 Discussion/Approval of the resignation of Kendall Candor as Middle School
Football Coach effective immediately ﬁ -

7.2.10 Discussion/Approval of the hiring of Kendall Candor as Head Middle
School Football Coach for the 2019-2020 school year P9 A3

7.2.11Discussion/Approval of hiring Weston Rolenc as volunteer 7-12 Cross
Country Coach for the 2019-2020 school year p A auf

7.2.12 Discussion/Approval of hiring Chelsie Helm as Para-Professional at Inman
FElementary effective for the 2019-2020 school year pﬁ a8

7.2.13 Discussion/Approval of hiring Angela Kruse as Para-Professional at Early
Childhood Center effective for the 2019-2020 school year {06 2.0

7.2.14 Discussion/Approval of hiring Miranda Vannausdle as Para-Professional at
Inman Elementary effective for the 2019-2020 school year @ @i 9 ?

8.0 Reports
8.1 Administrative
8.2 Future Conferences, Workshops, Seminars
8.3 Other Announcements
8.4 Board Member Requested Item(s) for next meeting agenda

9.0 Next Board of Directors Meeting: Monday, September 9, 2019 — 7:00 pm
Red Oak Inman Primary
Red Oak CSD Inman Primary Campus
10.0 Adjournment



Red Oak Community School District
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Meeting Location: Red Oak Central Office Meeting Room
August 7, 2019

The special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red Oak Community School District was
called to order by Vice President Kathy Walker at 12:01 p.m. at the Red Oak Central Office
meeting room.

Present

Directors: Roger Carlson, Bryce Johnson, Kathy Walker

Superintendent Tom Messinger, Business Manager Deb Drey

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the agenda with the
order of agenda items at the discretion of the meeting chair. Motion carried unanimously.
Washington Early Childhood Center Fencing

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Bryce Johnson to accept the bid from Elkhorn
Fence Company in the amount of $11,801.00. Motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Carlson to adjourn the meeting at 12:09
p-m. Motion carried unanimously.

Next Board of Directors Meeting Monday, August 12, 2019 — 7:00 p.m.
Red Oak Inman Primary Media Center
Red Oak CSD Inman Primary Campus

Mark Johnson, President Deb Drey, Board Secretary



Red Oak Community School District
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Meeting Location: Red Oak Inman Primary Media Center
Red Oak Inman Primary Campus
August 12, 2019

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red Oak Community School District was
called to order by President Mark Johnson at 7:00 p.m. at the Red Oak Inman Primary Cafeteria.
Present

Directors: Roger Carlson, Bryce Johnson, Mark Johnson, Kathy Walker, Bret Blackman arrived
at 7:17 p.m. due to travel from work

Superintendent Tom Messinger, Business Manager Deb Drey

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Walker to approve the agenda with the
order of agenda items at the discretion of the meeting chair. Motion carried unanimously.
Consent Agenda

Motions by Director Carlson, second by Director Walker to approve the consent agenda
including minutes from July 22, 2019 and July 25, 2019, and monthly business reports. Motion
carried unanimously.

Open Enrollment Requests

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the Open Enrollment
request for Kindergartener Bentley Sheppard from East Mills Community School District to Red
Oak Community School District for the 2019-2020 school year. Motion carried unanimously.
Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Walker to deny the Open Enrollment request for
4™ Grader Riley VanHoose to Clayton Ridge-Iowa Virtual Academy for the 2019-2020 school
year due to being outside the deadline. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Walker to approve the Open Enrollment
request for 7 Grader Benjamin Smith from Red Oak Community School District to Clayton
Ridge-lowa Virtual Academy for the 2019-2020 school year due to a move. Motion carried
unanimously.

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the Open Enrollment
request for 5™ Grader Tanner Grammar from Villisca Community School District to Red Oak
Community School District for the 2019-2020 school year due to a move. Motion carried
unanimously.

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Walker to approve the Open Enrollment request
for 5™ Grader Gage Graham from Villisca Community School District to Red Oak Community
School District for the 2019-2020 school year due to a move. Motion carried unanimously.
Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Walker to approve the Open Enrollment
request for 11" Grader Kaden Grammar from Villisca Community School District to Red Oak
Community School District for the 2019-2020 school year due to a move. Motion carried
unanimously.



Continuation of August 12, 2019 Meeting Minutes-Page 2

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Carlson to approve the Open Enrollment request
for 12" Grader Hunter Graham from Villisca Community School District to Red Oak
Community School District for the 2019-2020 school year due to a move. Motion carried
unanimously.

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Walker to approve the Open Enrollment
request for 6™ Grader Geno DeMasi from East Mills Community School District to Red Oak
Community School District for the 2019-2020 school year due to a move. Motion carried
unanimously.

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the Open Enrollment
request for 4" Grader Lucy DeMasi from East Mills Community School District to Red Oak
Community School District for the 2019-2020 school year due to a move. Motion carried
unanimously.

2019-2020 Student Handbooks

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the 2019-2020
Elementary and Secondary Student Handbooks with the addition of the Board Policy 503.3
definition of expulsion, vaping added to the offense matrix, and expulsion added as a penalty on
the appropriate offenses. Motion carried unanimously.

2019-2020 Good Conduct Policy .

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the 2019-2020 Good
Conduct Policy as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Board Policy 506.5 & 506.5R1

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Walker to approve the second reading of
Board Policy 506.5 and 506.5R1. Motion carried unanimously.

Tennis Court Resurfacing

Motion by Director Blackman, second by Director Walker to accept the bid from Midwest
Tennis and Track in the amount of $37,850.00 for resurfacing the tennis courts. Motion carried
unanimously.

Boyd Jones Contract Amendment

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Walker to approve an amendment with Boyd
Jones Construction Company to add work for Washington Intermediate/Red Oak Early
Childhood Center pending approval by the District’s legal counsel. Motion carried unanimously.
Football/Track Public Address System

Motion by Director Blackman, second by Director Walker to accept the bid of Bonsall TV Inc in
the amount of $34,244.73 for the public address system at Russ Benda Field. Motion carried
unanimously.

Substitute Rates

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Walker to approve substitute rates of pay as
follows: Teacher Substitute Rates will remain the same, $120.00 per day and $153.00 after 10
days in same position for Long Term; Substitute Bus Driver Route $14.00 per hour; Substitute
Bus Driver Activity Route $12.00 per hour; Substitute Para Professionals $9.00 per hour; and
Substitute Secretary $9.71 per hour. Motion carried unanimously.



Continuation of August 12,2019 Meeting Minutes-Page 3

2019-2020 SAM Agreement

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Blackman to renew the SAM Agreement
for the 2019-2020 school year. Motion carried unanimously.

Fire Sprinkler Inspection Agreement

Motion by Director Blackman, second by Director Walker to accept the bid from Ahern Fire in
the amount of $1,685.00 to provide inspections of the fire sprinkler systems at the Junior/Senior
High School and Inman Elementary for the 2019-2020 school year. Motion carried
unanimously.

Edify and Write to Learn Assessments

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Carlson to approve the purchase of Edify and
Write to Learn Assessments for the 2019-2020 school year. Motion carried unanimously.
ROECC Playground Concrete

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to accept the bid from Viner
Construction in the amount of $37,557.00 for concrete work at the Red Oak Early Childhood
Center. Motion carried unanimously.

Personnel Considerations

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Walker to hire Kennedy Candor as a
Junior High Volleyball Coach for the 2019-2020 school year. Motion carried unanimously.
Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to accept the resignation of Rylie
Rohrer as Para Professional and Junior High Girls Basketball Coach effective July 19, 2019.
Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to accept the resignation of Kevin
Herrick as Computer Hardware Technician effective August 30, 2019. Motion carried
unanimously.

Adjournment

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Walker to adjourn the meeting at 9:00
p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Next Board of Directors Meeting Monday, August 26, 2019 — 7:00 p.m.
Red Oak Inman Primary Media Center
Red Oak CSD Inman Primary Campus

Mark Johnson, President Deb Drey, Board Secretary



Red Oak Community School District
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Meeting Location: Red Oak Community School District
Central Office
August 15, 2019

The special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red Oak Community School District was
called to order by President Mark Johnson at 5:00 p.m. at the Red Oak Community School
District Central Office.

Present

Directors: Roger Carlson, Mark Johnson, Kathy Walker

Superintendent Tom Messinger, Business Manager Deb Drey

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Carlson to approve the agenda with the order of
agenda items at the discretion of the meeting chair. Motion carried unanimously.

Rescind Resignation/Amend Contract

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Walker to rescind the acceptance of the
resignation of Kevin Herrick and amend the 2019-2020 contract to $55,000 per year effective
8/15/2019. Motion carried unanimously.

Inter Tech Building Purchase Offer

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Carlson to approve the addendum to extend the
purchase offer until September 10, 2019 for the Inter Tech Building as presented. Motion
carried unanimously.

Adjournment

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Walker to adjourn the meeting at 5:19 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.

Next Board of Directors Meeting Monday, August 26, 2019 — 7:00 p.m.
Red Oak Inman Elementary Cafeteria
Red Oak CSD Inman Elementary Campus

Mark Johnson, President Deb Drey, Board Secretary



- $ Ov09g'srT's

8€CET'8 S 9T'v6ETL6
ST'10€ $ YCULLT'EEE'T
- S LEL68LT

£9°€658 $ €0WL9'L8TT

TOOHDS ¥314v/340434 a4 NOLLONYLSNOD

S 90'96€'STIT

$ 6006€CE

£T°9¥C 0T
08'S9

€6'TTE0ET

80'858'V9T

€T°9vC 0T
(s8'951°T)
Yh'€86°S
8'9E8TTT

aNN4 NOLLIYLN

S TLIEL'QSET

v N U

U N N

2

TP'0LT'8T6'9T
v2'6/6'TS
00°00T

9T v8Y'89Y'TT

66°'G99°TTS’S

v N NN

$ §9TTLTI0C S

S TLThl'6SS6 $ (I€TTE969) S S0'€96'588'T S BSECEET6T S
$ (8£:£56'99) $ 00789'S8L $ TTTot'ss S 05°119€C S
$ €£°099'S S ¥TTT $ IS6IE S 6V'66C S
$ TTYCI'88Y6 $ Gr'8%E'68 $ 9/°S08°0v6'T $ 09°TOL9V6T $

SANOE AJY/SIXVL IAVS IDINYIS 1930 ANV INVId TYDISAHd ININFOYNYIA

140434 NOLLYITIONOD3Y AN

97'STY'T0T S
00°00€ S
00°0021 S
97°57570¢ $
Ov'6LL VST S
97°STY20¢ S
97'€TERT S
L8TVL S
G9°STE'ETT S
aNN4 ALIALLDY
syP8Y) Suipueising
ysed Alzed

1irst

S0 SuipueIsin0
saxog yseD Anrad
%0G"  uNo3dY 3uprayd

810Z-T¢-L0 dduejeg

610¢-1¢-L0 @duejeg
ainypuadx3
anuanay

610Z-10-L0 dduejeg ‘8og

1UN022Y SBUINBS 958" JUNOIIY 1axIBIN ASUON

N0y Suppay)d

€L79Y'€96°C S

8°ST6'LT'E
YT 192166
TI8'SET'TT
STTS0'8SC Y
ANN4 TYYINID

$
$
$
$

%06" 1UNo3dy Supdayd

8T0Z-1€-L0 9duejeg

6707-T€-L0 @dueleg
2impuadx3

aNUIADY

6T0Z-TO-L0 ddueeg "Sag

6T0C STOOHDS ALINNWWIWOD %VO a3y



S0°€96'588'T$
22'79155%

86°0EE'TS
ooszLLs
00°006'LS$
00°SZT'TTS
08°TIEYZS
¥'699'2$

LTSTTIPE'TS

TS6TES

T5'6TES

9/°508°0v6TS
0Z0Z-6102

soueieq ysed
feognsg

P3 ds synig [pouno) usy aunf/Aeip
JUBLI93.3Y BDIMDS DYAH-UILEN Aey
payLIIfUN 21eMYOS

gIsesiog

ASojouyoa] suljuoly

apng jooyas

sasnypuadxy 155317

aNN4 TIEVTIVAY TVLOL
fetoagns

JustssIngquiiay 31vY3
aunjpuadxy Jesf doldd
suoneuoq
FECYENV]
T3dd PBIOA "puf [elaistulio]
Xel {BLIISNPU] [BIDJaWILIOD)
(3AVS) 3tpauDd Ayt
upaL) Ay
SWOH 8jIqOAl T3dd P2I0A
Xe] SWOoH IO
(3AVS) xel juswsseiday AN
xe] justuadeidsy AlN
XeHns T3dd PeIoA
13dd PRIOA
sexe| Apadoid
3NUBAY PPY

{1 Aing) souejeg SuiuwSsg

00°6TL°9L0°2$
ST'002201$

00'66Y°L$
LBLY'TS
05°050°T$
00°Z0E'ET$
0b'89€'2$
LrE'TS
60°ZSY'ES
00°00Z'T$
00°TL9T1$
00°002't$
9Z°690'€$
00°00Z'1$
00°00ZT$
00'002'1$
00'9LE°T$
00°002°1$
00°002'1$
80°CEY'TS
00°005'/$
00 00v'z$
00°008'2$
00°000°TT$
£9'650's$

ST'616°841°28

LTTST'06L$

1189698
79°00L'9Z%
¥6°'608°L$
TE'6LTS
95°9€$
T0°181$
19818
1600
SE'0T8'ELS
8E192'T6TS
EE'OVO'LLES
99'L0°65TS

88'£9L'88E'TS
6T0T-8T02

sauejeg ysed
jmo1ang

lo309fold wnuojpny

P2 ds synig [ouno) usy judy

P3 ds synjg jounoD 3usy Yoley
s1emyos snduied aguyu]

p3 ds synjg ounc) Jusy ga4

p3 dg synig jlouno) Jusy uer

P3 ds synjg jjouno Jusy 9ad/AoN
Juay-uosIapUY ASNSIN

Y[emapis g4-3suoD J8Uip
JuDY-UosIBpUY ASdIIA

uay p3 ds g2 10/1des/Eny
Jusy-uosiapuy ASNoIA
Jusy-uosiapuy ASMIA
JUBY-UOSIBpUY ASYIN

suonn[os apng

JuBY-UosIapUy ASHIlA
JuBY-UOSIBpUY ASHOIN

Pp3 ds spnjg fiounod uay sunf/Aey
JuBLWSBIBY SIS IYAH-UIMRIA Ay
Jusy-uosIspuy AN

21EM1OS F190V-paaitulun B1emyos
sol3AjeUY GISRISL0Y
dosay-saiSojouoa] aulpuoLy
sainypuadxy 15531

GNNd 318VTIVAY TVL0L
|e303gNnS

swWesinquiiay 31vH3
ainyipuadxg JesA JoHd
suoljeuoq
158183u)
T3dd P3I0A "pU| {eldisuIWio])
XE [BLISNPU| |BIDIBWILICD
(3AvS) upaiD Aeyiin
Hpad AN
BUWOH 3jiqOIN TAdd P3IOA
XE| WOH SiqoN
(3AVS) xelusweoejdey AN
xe] wuswase|day Alan
Xenns T3dd PRIOA
13dd P3IOA
soxe] Ausdolgd
BnuaAsY PPY

{1 Ajnr) eouefeq SuiuuiBag

AAZT ININJIND3 ANV INV1d TVOISAHd

0TISLLBE'TS
2612 EVTS

00°00Z°T$
88'STY'TS
00°05T$
00°00%'2$
0§°299'1$
00°YS0°9TS$
00°0¢T0TS
3T'BHY'TS
00°009'TLS
00°00%'1$
2E'ESLTS
0£'EESS
OTI8E'TS
09'08€'T$
00°095°2$
TreTT'ES
00°0£5'66%
SL°/TE'ETS
01'290'8$
00°000'T$
ZLUTLS'ETS
00°005'LS$
00°9€0°0T$
00°00L'LS
00°000°TT$
0z'S9T'rS
SL'€86'TS

CU'ELE'0EYTS
98'786'£99%

£1°859'TT$

81'892'5%
60°989'7S
S8'YETLS

$9'981$
S5°10Z$
SYTLS
98'LYT'LTS
9L'6112S
8T L18'6VS
LY LTY'9928
9E"Y90'E0ES

97°886'796$
8102-LT0C

souejeg yseD
Jezoiqns

JUBY BUN O UCSIPUY ASNINA 9T

p3 (ejrads g2 usy Jdy 67

Wa)SAg JUBWARY SUHUQ-OSURA $T
Aep/ady Juay 0D uosiapuy ASYIIAL £2
pads synjg [19Uno) Uy YaleN ZZ
swiesdold sndwied ayuyu] DD 1T
uonexnsigay auIT U0 I1D "02

P3 [e10ads g3 JusY gad 6T

stoujeuo) adelo1s-a8el03s g 8T

P3 ds synjg [iounod usy uer /1

p3 ds synig Jiouno) "juay 98g/AoN 9T
wafoid YAy 214399)3 |23UQ ST

P3 dS synig ounod UsY 100 YT

p3 ds synjg f1ounog uay adss-3ny €T
Jlemapis pjal} |[eqs suc) tauip TT
puidAd sdf [aae1D -[elBieN 18]|BH'TT
shqjoouas pligsnig "0T
51331ndW03-1I3ULOD ACD 6

9png jooyds ‘g

JUBWDISY IIALIG-YID] IPISISAY L
SWYSAS $4N-E YIS SPISIBAY "9
1WaaI8y 92IAIS DYAH-UIIRI ARY g
JOMOW JBPSNH-ING PANA b
PajULUn BIBMYOS g

g 3se08104 7

d0OS3V "Yoal sujuols T

wAd feuid JojeAR|3 Yay 3y T
sainypuadx3 15537

aNN4 JT1EVIIVAY TV.LOL
[ejoiang

uswssinquiiay J1v43
anypuadxg Jesp told
suojeuog
1s8193U|
TAdd PSIOA "puj [eldistUIc)
Xl {BUISNPUL [RIDISWWIOD
(3AVS) 3pa.D AtediN
UpauD AteltiHA
BWOH 3|IqOIA Tddd P3IOA
X2] SWOoH 3jIqoIN
{3AVS) xel juswsoeiday Aujin
Xe} juswisoeday AHIAN
XBUNS T3dd PRIOA
73dd paioA
saxe] Apadoid
INUBAY PPy

(T Anf) souejeg Suluuidag



LET'TESOTS
6T2'292°T$

00L°€$
00Z'T$
008
SOv'£91$
$95'0T$
0S5'€80°TS

9SE'66L'TTS

8S5'€2$

86£'SLL'TTS
0202-6T0C

asuejeg pund
{e3o1qng

JUIY UOS|IM

Jusy uosispuy A1
JUSH-YOINA

sauof pAog

Jould A3yl

asuadxg uoponasuc)
sampuadxy 15531

leogng

Iseiau|
Xe safeg 5T
anuanay :ppy

{T Anr) aouejeq Sag

8/8'€6L'TTS

8Y6'TYC 0TS 0£6°055°T$
ZTO'vLO'6TS £SV6YES
LYT'TELS
981'8TT'TS
O6E'ES
006€$
0s8$
68€'LZ$
160°0T$
8L0'€S
000°002$
088'y90°T$
9TE'9TTS
81128
1=
00255
002's$
EYTYOES
TZ0'8TS
5882585
065$
00z's$
YTT'T6Z5
£16°0TS
2685
SES'ETHTS
PSEVST'TS
060'v8Z$
LY8TLS
TC8'8YLTS
088°09Z%
160°S8LTS
9TT's07$
PYI'19S
S6TTES
0£6°0€$
15868078
06€$
10L7ST'TS
ST6'7€2$
TSETS
o018
5v8
¥62°00L'28
9665
SYT'ETS
6LELTITS
059'6T$
665°05%
096'9TE'62% £8E006'TS
Z18'9pb0T$
£EE'IEES 921'ss$
TT6'90T'TS
PIB'EESBS SEE'BELS
spuog AS¥/09  6T0Z-8T0Z

aouefeg punyg
©203gnS

sauof pAog

Apjn-syuatuded uonanisuo)
spod 28e101S Jael]
YOINAUOSIIAOD-53usY

B[S SN PRASAY S0
ABojouyoa 103folg

25897 J00g WO

yose JauAod AS|y

JwAd Iu3qaQ o} Jajsuel)
dy syuatwABg UOHINISUCD
sauof pAog

yooepy 1auAod Aslly

SH dn ooH Aumn dwal
YOWAUOS|IM0D-s1usY
YIWAUOSIIM0D-5IusY
sauor pAog

yaoew Jaukod Asyly
IeN-sjuBLARy UONINIISUOD
Asuo0) B sy
YONA'UOSIA'OD-sHURY
sauof pAog

yaoe Jauhog Asjjy
qa4-s1uswAeyd UONINISUOY
UBf-SjUBLIARA UOIPDNISUOD
29Q-sjusiAed LORINNSUOD
sauor phog

oeiN Jsukod A3y
AON-SJUBLIARY LOIINNSUOD
sauof pAog

PO-sjusWAe UOIINASUCD
sauor phog

e saukod Asily

Asuoo) sispyy

35297 500g WOIYD
1dag-sjuatiAed uononisuo)
ases| doydet-Asuoo) sio|yy
1sn8ny-sjuswiied uojpnisuo)
sauor pAog

100Q Y3 ]-sIa1sBIA [0NU0D
}20Y-Bupipniy sImMeT 1ed
Asuoao) siejyy
Alng/sunf-sjuawied vogonisuod
sauof pAog

yaoe Jauhog ASy

Juwhd Jup3gaq o} ajsuel)
sajeg puog-s1004 1§ plepuels
asesy andulo)
saunyipuadxz 5531

{ejoigns

sa|es puog
3504931

Xej s3fes 3T
anuasy :ppy

{1 Ain) adueeg Sag

YI8'EES'BS

VI8'EESBS
000'06Y'8%

YIB'EYS

spuog Asy

6vT'TLT'6S

SEE'BELS
69L'6Y2V$

618'sv$
0SL'tS
9SE'IYTS
006%
00878
00€'STS
584
9LE'6ETS
125T5T$
8Y9'95VS
[Tals 444
165§
SOT'ETZS
00€°0TS
0005
859214
898$
005'7S
OTE'BEES
OSELZIS
0z8'T$
0£0°29T°2$
T69€9TS
86T

000'T$
YOT'£86'YS

THOES
Sv9°092$
STY'ezs
9ET'LE0TS

£98Z99°€$

8T0T-LT0T
XV11SOT-XVL SITVS INID INO XYL SFTVYS NOLLJO TW¥OO1

asuejeg pund
{Boqng

BunesH s99iq vz

o pedwy) g7

sauof phog "zz

SIBAOIA LORIY *TT

10(¥g uesaag uosduioyl 07
Supsawidug DO 6T
Asuoo) ssaiyy "ST

“yooel ‘Jsuked ‘ASpy LT
“yodelN “4auAod ‘Al 9T
‘yoaelA ‘teukod ‘“As|iv *ST
‘Yose ‘1auhod ‘Asfy vT
saniAlas [eFaT-s18|yY "ET
“yooe ‘;ouhkod ‘el 2T
“Jojdxg |eouya30an T
spuog Aasiog fASuym 0T
siaded puog-s1jyy °6
PRAIUOCT BINDIN- SIBJYY '8
50353SY "JIAUT BMO] /.
yooey‘1aukogAsyy -
saay Aeajjer Jadlg *
aoiniBg [BBa

spuiog Jo Aed

ases Jondwio)

“fotd Bunyart “Bug amDon -
sainyipuadxy 15531

N B R T ]

puniay 9243 [eaN,0
fezoigns
sajes puog °§
Juf UBOT pUNg B Y
ueo] pung enuj g
Isasa] T
xe| s9jeg 3T T
snuaAly 1ppY

(1 Aing) asuejeq Sag

£98'799°$
9/8'9L£T$

Z8Y'ESTS
9zT'sTs
69L6T
EVTYTS
vIES
Z6T'ES
OTv'EvS
€8y LLES
680°6YS
0ZS'TTS
zTs$
£20°75T$
TIO'EVS
905'02%
[2:5:
86'9€TS
210183
T69°€9T$
LT6T9TS
SET'BITS

EPL'6E0'SS
SL8°L%
STYILT'TS

0SY'098'€S
LT0T-9T07

je3op pund
[e3oigng

JustuAed puog Woip yoeq P30T
{foad upyaro1sag 189N,0'6T

(foad Jajiog)ieatuyasinl ulqued *LT
Juod ‘seidos-yoay ‘1suid ‘As|iy "9T
{fo14 sojtog)estueyoaiy uquies ‘T
{foad Bupydmjondaj3 [e3N,0 T
JwAd puoq uoRIog-Isnul sieyuey €T
foad Bunysi/sa(tog-sauor pAog ZT
Apnis sanijpe) “wai-sauof phog “TT
Yoy sauhod‘Asly 0T

(foud Sajiog) eofuysaln unquIeD *
{los4 soyi0g) seuor phog

{fo1d tajiog) ssuoy phog -,

yosy sauhodhely ¢

P33T [BIN,O

[eSlUBYIBIA UHGWED b

osea egndwo) g

13 BINO T

[ediuRYdBIA ULqIIE) T
saanypuadxl 15537

& o

w8~

|esogng
el 7
xey s3)es 3T T

anuanay :ppy

{1 Ajny} 3oueieg 8ag



.

A\\vﬂ\u\®

J s

GG'/E8'PL6'L  81'665°0L8 BUSBS'CLEY  $80 £9°2/2'€80'CC - 8£°8/¥'600'2 weelf'isvbz  (So69L'609'L)  96'OVLIAQ'L  00°96LL6L'9Z fejoL yoafoid jooyss ybiH
- 000 000 0oL - - - (00" 12v'866) 00°LZY'866 1ebpng ysloid Buluewsy  ge
- 000 55°809°LvT 000 - - s5'8092vZ  (SvLBE'ZOL) 00°000'05€ AousBuuod UORONISUOD JBUMD L€
SLBEL'LLL 000 9G'¥26'695 £8°0 ¥7'680'LPLC £L6eL"LLL 126v8'695'2 00°0LO'LLE'E 00°0L0°LLE'E (1osys ajeledag o)) seuop pAog  g¢
- 000 61°6¥5'E 86°0 18'VSY L6V L L8y L6Y'L 00°000'€€S'L 00°000°€ES"L opeiyode Jaukod Aelly g€
- 00°0 LGEE6'LEL 000 - - 16686281 (6¥LLY'L0L)  00°SPE'SER souemoy 344 ¥E
- 000 000 00'} 00°000°0S - 00°000'0 . 00°000'0S 00°000°05 - juadinbg g4 Jop souemolly  £-€€
- 000 00°0 00t 00°000°0S1 - 00°000'054 00°000°05 1 00°000°051 - 82UBMO|lY WOOX JUBIBM  Z-EE
- 000 000 00 00°000'8S - 00°000'85 00°000'8S 00°000'8S - 90UBMO|lY PIEOGRI0OS  |-EE
- 00°0 00°L5.'058 000 - - 007252068 00°252'058 souemolfy owa( jooyds PPN €€
- 00°0 00°000°sEL 000 - - 00°000'6€} 00°000°GEL aouemo|ly juswajeqy [00UdS BIPPIN ZE
- 000 00002V 9z'0 00°008'52 - 00°008°6Z 00°000'00L 00°000°004 [e}uay pue souemolly woossse|y dwal  Le
- 000 8€°061'822 :140] Z9'829'961 - 29'829'961 00°618'%2y . 00'L.6'SEC  00°8¥8'88L souemojly ABOjoUYda UAY  OF
- 000 000 0oL 00°005's - 00°005'S 00°00§'S 00°008'S Asmng Qo 62
- 000 000 00'} 000059 - 00°005'9 00°005°9 00°005'9 Bugiog pue yosloen zAL 82
00°025'6 000 sTEve'e- 201 STEVE'BY 00°025'6 GZ'€Z8'8E 00°000'sY 00°000'SY uopoadsuy| pue Bugsal 7z
- 00°0 2L6L8'82L 000 - zLB18'8TL 2L618'82L - 10V ¥92
- 000 85°09€°G1 000 - 85°09€'S) 85°09€'SL - sEN IV €92
- 000 61°901'2L8 000 - 61°90L°2L8 6L°90L°218 - spiedeys  z-92
- 000 000 00'4 00°52r'9L 00°szZv'oL oo'szy'ol oo'ger'ol - Buyoosdrelepm sAuer -9
- 000 000 0oL oo'see'Le - 00'52€'L2 00'6ee' L2 00°62¢'6 00°000'8L (Bugsa | sojseqsy) jejustuuolAUg BMO] 92
000 000 0oL 00°589'7L 00°689'%L 00°689'7L 00°588'8 00°008'S9 (soysaqsy) suognjos Auiadold EjUswUOINIT 6T
S67850Y 8008205  ¢L'902'9L 860 15'100°610°1 00'ieL'ey 15°082'2L6 £2°802°1£0'} £2'806'6€ 00°00€°166 ‘ouj ‘uoponuisuoy ussBuluuay 4z
- 000 89°BFY'LL 00°0 - - 8967V 1L (ze'085'c9) 00°000'GL o[ S9BUA VEZ
89'688'81€  ZOTLL'YZL  66°156'G9 160 CE'CSY'S67'T SE'€/9'5ES 86'8.L'651' ZEVOV' LIS ZEYoY'LZL  00°000'0FY'Z oupeg sesig €2
- 000 00¥79'vL 00°0 - - 00v¥9'7L (00°95£'09) 00°000°GL BOUBMO||Y [BDIUBYDSIN UqWED  VZZ
20°950'9LL  65°/86'88L  0S'SOZYLL 160 0L18L'6LL'E 26°228'581 81°82¢'v65'E 00°/S6'C68'C 00°L0v'29 00°055'928'¢ {eslueyoaly uljlqwed 2z
- 000 00°2Z2ZL'LY 000 - - 00°221'LL (00°8.28°2) 00°000°02 89UBMO[lY UOHISI0Nd Bl JWWING VLT
07'86L'cy 05°989'GL  00°2ZLLL- 90'L 00°0EL'ELE 00°ZLY'SY 00°852'892 00°809'96Z 00°80S'y 00°004'262 uoosjold alid Juung 12
- 000 00°000°s 000 - - 00°000's 00°000'S SoueMOllY 3Ja8),0 V02
- 05°65Y'y 000 00°L 00°062'88 00°06.'88 0006288 00°06.'88 a0 02
- 000 00°000°L 4 000 - - 00°000°L1 00°000°L 1 SoUBMOIlY BIMXId 1olng V6L
0Z0LY'6LL  SSEVL'LL  00'C0B'L¥L 0.0 00°'L66'2YE 00°916'88L 00'640'%51 00'768°06% 0076005 00°008'0%¥ ampdielng 61
- 000 00°000°0L 000 - - 0000004 00°000°0} souUBMO|lY PpET UOSISpUY VBl
- 000 00°608'66 000 - - 00°608'66 00°608'66 ppetuosiepuy gl
= 00°0 00°579's 000 - . - 00°678's (00°s5€'1) 00°000°02 S0UBMOJIY BYSEED)  WiL
- SV'E08'8l  0Q5S8Y 6670 00°690'9.€ 00°6900L€ 00v26'08¢ 00°550'8¢ 00°698'2re eyseen /i
000 00°95L 00°0 - - 00°95L (00¥ve'vh) 00°000'sY SOUBMOIlY JUOBUDS Yosqes|iH VSl
S9VEL'BT SL'8Z6'08  00°6ZL'Cl 860 00°6.5'8L9 00°L¥2'08 00°82£'885 000L'LE9 00v22'28 00°087'6.5 - Jyoeuos YoeqesiH - Gl
- 000 000 000 - - - (00°000'0%) 00°000'0% il
92°'866'9.L YE'SY9'LZ  00SKLLL 160 08°906°255 08°050°L8 00°958'LLY 08'159'0.8 08°068'%8 00°L92'68Y sselo uag-lg bl
- 000 00°5Y6°LS 000 - - 00°S¥6°LS (00°550') 00°000'sS aouemolly sesudieiuI N00S  VEL
05ZL0'LL SZTZeZ'ES 000 00’} 00'518'690'L . 000SLYL 00°560°166 00°6¥8°G90'L (00°s51) 00°000'990'L sesudiBlUI §OOS €1
- 00°0 00°000°G 000 - .- 00°000°G 00°000'S S0UBMOlIY DXV V2L
- 000 00°Z9.'€9 000 - - 00°29L'€9 0029269 vz
- 00°0 z1'8zl'e 000 - - zL8zL'e (88°128'LLL) 00°000'GL} souemolly syei) Buiping vl
26'6L6'047  C0'E9S'06  YE'SLY'YS 96°0 25°092'1E6'L 80°2HC'S8T r'8L0'9Ye’L WF'9EL'SLO'T 9'9€Z'80L  00°00S'L06°L syeid Buping Ly
- 0070 00°0 0oL - - H - (00°000'8) 00°000'8 90UBMO|lY UONOBIT (981G SBIlY V0L
- 0Z'95¢'vL 000 00'} 00'veL'L82 00'¥2L'282 00'¥21'L82 00¥2L'T) 00°00¥'v22 uoRoasy [BRIS SERY 01
- 000 00°0S¥ 000 - - 00°0S% (00°055'y) 00°000'¢ soUBMO|lY QBISBI0D V6
- 000 00°eLE'e" o0l 00°298'8LL 00°298'8LL 00'v6Y'GLL (00°059°21) 00PL'EEL qejsel0d 6
- 00°0 000 00'} - - - (00°000'8) 00°000'8 SoUBMOIY UOEolqe] RRIS B V8
00°Z07'LL 00°0 000 00'L 00°089'v52 00°Z0¥'LL 00'822'¢vZ 00089452 00°052'cl 00°0EY L1 uogeouqed |PAlS OF 8
- 000 000 00'b - - - (00°000"0%) 00°000°0% QoueMO|lY JHOPBRS V.
- 9£'988'0v 0070 0oL SileLiiLe silel'lLe gl L2L'iLe G1°L95°LG 0009199, opsag 4
- 000 00°085°2Z 000 - - 00°0£5'22 (00 0Lv'2) 00°000'5E eouemolly [eBauss  vg
SZO0LL'yPL  SZ'R9E'0E  00°G9.'08 88°0 00°59£°208 00°569°151 00°0£9'65Y 00021969 00°0LY'L 00°099'989 |efouss g
- 000 00°€L2'9 000 - - 00°€LL'9 (00°2ze'ee) 00°000°0% QoUBMO|ly UOISIoBld VS
Sv°L06'9 GE'98.'0€ 000 00'L 00°£2L'619 00°122'L 00°95t°809 00°222L'519 00°Lz2'ee 00°005°285 uolsiald g
- 000 00°00Z'8 00°0 - - 0070028 (00°008'9) 00°000'51 souemolly JBlBWiZed Vi
- ooove'zL 0000 00'L 00°008'9%2 - 00°008'9v2 00°008'9t2 000089 00°000°0¥C Jepwzied ¥
- 000 000 ool - - - (00°000'01) 00°000°0L aoueMOlly URID  VZ
- 00720°L 00°00€'¥ 1670 00087 Ly 000874t} 00°08.'s51 00°08L'6Y 00°000'901L uely  z
- 000 00°0 00°L - - - (00°000°08) 00°000°08 souemoliy Y11 vl
ELTET'S9E  BEEIL'SY  05LES'6VT 620 05°28¢'G16 05°557'48¢ 00°ZE6'0ES 00526791} 00'626'29¢  00°000°'208 uoganIsUoD Yolel I
poLisd SbeuEay qsiuy a1e[duio) paicig g BEIEED POLBd SIYL A3l Woid anjep Jususnipy S19pIQ BReA MIopA JO uojduosaq # wiay
syl sng %S 0} souejeg % pajeldwiog paloyg Pa18|dns YoM waungd 3DUBMO|IY abueyn (euIBUO
[T NOILYOI1ddY SIHL
Lb0-LL #90r
6L0Z/LE/L 0] pousd vl ‘HeQ pay 93eIg/AN0
6L02/9/8  8jeq uopedijddy ) IS Y18 "N LLOZ SSaIppY

14 1aquInN uopeoyddy 1o0tog YBIH YeQ pay  108loid



Red Oak Community School District
08/23/2019 01:56 PM
Vendor Name

Account Number

Checking Account ID 1
AEA #11

10 0109 1300 310 06000 612
Vendor Name  AEA #11

AMERICAN FIRE PROTECTION
10 0010 2600 000 0000 432

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name AMERICAN FIRE PROTECTION

CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO.
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618

Vendor Name CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO.

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
10 0010 2235 000 0000 618

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.

10 0010 2235 000 0000 350
10 0010 2235 000 0000 350
10 0010 2235 000 0000 350

Vendor Name CDW GOVERNMENT,

CHAT MOBILITY

10 0010 2490 000 0000 532
10 0010 2490 000 0000 532
10 0020 2490 000 0000 530
10 0020 2490 000 0000 530
10 0010 2510 000 0000 532
10 0418 2410 000 0000 532
10 0418 2410 000 0000 532
10 0445 2410 000 0000 532
10 0109 2410 000 0000 532
10 0109 2410 000 0000 532
10 0010 2490 410 1112 530
Vendor Name CHAT MOBILITY

COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS
10 0010 25206 000 0000 618
10 0418 1000 100 0000 359

10 0418 1000 100 0000 359
10 0418 1000 100 0000 359

10 0445 1000 100 0000 359
10 0010 2235 000 0000 359

Vendor Name COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS

DETER, BOB
10 0010 2235 000 0000 618

Vendor Name DETER, BOB

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
Fund Number 10 OPERATING FUND
123247 661.78
CASE Books 661.78
661.78
14538 2,069.00
Annual Fire Extinguisher 2,069.00
Inspection
2,069.00
37811 1,191.72
Paper Products, Urinal 1,191.72
Screens
1,191.72
THQS8791 133.50
LOGI KB MOUSE MK270 WIRELESS 133.50
COMBO
TJT6051 9,071.93
MS OVE DT EDU LIC/SA ENT 7,815.88
MS OVE SQL SRV STD LIC/SA 157.84
MS OVE WINSVRDCCORE ALNG 1,098.21
LICSAPK
9,205.43
081519CM 540.77
Maintenance Phones x 2 79.98
Technology Phones x 2 80.94
Bus Barn Phones x 2 79.98
Nurse Phone 39.99
BO Phone 39.99
SAM Phone 39.99
Principal Phone 1/2 IES 19.99
Principal Phone 1/2 ECC 25.97
Principal HS/MS 49.96
Music Phone 39.99
ESL Phone 39.99
540.77
34AR411725 267.72
Admin Office Clicks - 8/201% 143.38
IPS Teacher Workroom Clicks 20.01
~ 8/2019
IPS Office Clicks - 8/2019 48.55
IPS Media Center Clicks - 40.23
8/2019
WIS Office Clicks - 8/2019 1.56
Steady Serve - 8/2019 12.99
267.72
060519FD 6.69
Microfiber Towels for Tech 6.69
Dept
6.69

Page: 1
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
08/23/2019 01:56 PM
Vendor Name

Account Number
DOLLAR GENERAL
10 0020 2700 000 0000 618

Vendor Name DOLLAR GENERAL

FAREWAY FOOD STORES
10 0010 2310 000 0000 611
Vendor Name

FASTENAL COMPANY
10 0010 2600 000 0000 618
Vendor Name

FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 2134 000 0000 618
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0109 1000 100 00C0 612
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0445 2600 000 0000 618
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0010 2310 000 0000 350
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0010 2310 000 0000 611
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0010 2310 000 0000 320
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 2310 000 0000 611
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0109 2222 000 0000 618
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0109 2600 000 0000 618
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0418 2600 000 0000 618
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0109 2213 132 3376 580
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0109 2213 132 3376 580

PIRST BANKCARD
10 0109 2213 132 3376 580
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0109 2213 132 3376 580
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 2310 000 0000 320
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0010 2310 000 0000 580
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0209 1000 100 0000 612
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0418 2600 000 0000 618

FASTENAL COMPANY

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice
Number

Detail Description

081119DGS
Bus Barn Supplies

82406
Board Meeting Supplies

FAREWAY FOOD STORES

74892
Nylock part

080819FBCHH
Nursing Supplies

080819FBCHH-
1

Lab Supplies

080819FBCHH~
2

Cork Boards for WIS

080819FBCHH~
3

Log Me In Board Meeting

08081 9FBCHH~
4

Office Supplies - Admin

08081 9FBCHH-
5

Prime Membership for ROCSD
80819FBC1

Admin Banker's Boxes Storage
80819FBC1~-1

IPS Media Center Supplies
80819FBC1~-2

HS Door Hinges
80819FBC1-3

Sanitary Napkin Receptacles
80819FBC4

Math Training Travel
80819FBC4~-1

CPM Math Training
Accommodations

80819FBC4-2

CPM Math Training Travel
80819FBC4-3

Teacher Quality Confererence
8081 9FBCDD~-1

IASBO Fall Conference

80819FBCHH~
10

Fall IASBO Accommodations

80819FBCHH-
11

Credit for Books Unavailable

80819FBCHH~-
12

IPS Battery Pack Fire System

Anmount
Amount

18.75
18.75
18.75

3.29
3.29
3.29

1.05
1.05
1.05

17.89
17.99

58.28
58.28

523.66
523.66

171.00
171.00

5.18
5.18

119.00
118.00

74.87
74.97

147.06
147.06

387.00
387.00

371.40
371.40

24.19
24.19

385.24
385.24

21.00
21.00

664.25
664.25

178.00
178.00

358.40
358.40

{35.90)
(35.90)

69.98
69.98

Page: 2
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
08/23/2019 01:56 PM

Vendor Name

Account Number

FIRST BANKCARD
10 0020 27060 000 0000 618
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0418 2600 000 0000 618
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0020 2700 0060 0000 618
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0109 2600 00C 0000 618
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0010 2321 000 0000 810
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0010 2310 000 0000 320
FIRST BANKCARD

10 0010 2310 000 0000 320
Vendor Name FIRST BANKCARD

GLENWOOD GOLF CLUB
10 0010 1200 217 3303 320
Vendor Name GLENWOOD GOLF CLUB

GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES
10 0010 2520 000 0000 618
10 0445 1000 100 0000 358
10 0445 1000 100 0000 359

10 0109 1000 100 0000 359
10 0109 1000 100 0000 358

10 0209 1000 100 0000 358
10 0209 1000 100 0000 358

10 0418 1000 100 0000 359
10 0418 1000 100 0000 359

10 0418 1000 100 0000 359
GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES
10 0418 1000 100 0000 359

10 0418 1000 100 00600 359
10 0418 1000 100 0000 358

10 0109 1000 100 0000 358
10 0109 1000 100 0000 358

10 0445 1000 100 0000 358
10 0445 1000 100 0000 358

10 0010 2520 000 0000 618

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
80819FBCHH~ 39.80
14
Bus Barn Supplies - Absorb 39.80
Cloths
80819FBCHH- 39.99
16
IPS Battery Pack for Fire 39.99
System
80819FBCHH- 191.85
17
Bus Barn Supplies — Window 191.85
Cleaner
80819FBCHH- 47.94
18
Command Strips - HS 47.94
8081 9FBCHH~ (201.61)
19
Credit for Finance Charge (201.61)
8081 9FBCHH-8 90.00
TASBO Fall Conference 90.00
80819FBCHH~9 178.00
IASBO Fall Conference 178.00
3,926.67
080919GCSD 4,677.38
Apex for July 2019 x 2 4,677.38
4,677.38
24592911 1,421.80
Admin Office Lease - 4/2018 250.78
WIS Office Lease - 4/2019 113.98
WIS Media Center Lease - 134.42
4/2018
HS Office Lease - 4/2019 160.48
HS Media Center Lease - 134.38
4/2019
MS Office Lease - 4/2019 139.00
MS Media Center Lease - 107.69
4/2018
IPS Office Lease — 4/2019 139.00
IPS Teacher Workroom - 107.69
4/2018
IPS Media Center - 4/2019 134.38
25319578 1,421.80
IES Media Center Lease - 134.38
8/2019
IES Office Lease - 8/2018 139.00
IES Teacher Workroom Lease - 107.69
8/2018
MS/HS Office Lease x 2 - 299.48
8/2019
MS/HS Media Center Lease x 2 242.07
- 8/2019
ECC Office Lease - 8/2019 113.98
ECC Media Center Lease - 134.42
8/2019
Admin Office Lease - 8/2019 250.78
2,843.60

Vendor Name GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL

SERVICES

Page: 3
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District

08/23/2019 01:56 PM
Vendor Name

Account Number

HEALTHY TURF LANDSCAPING,
10 0010 2600 000 0000 424

Vendor Name

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE

SERVICES
10 0010 2310 000 0000 810
Vendor Name

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

HEALTHY TURF LANDSCAPING, INC

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

JBI DISTRIBUTORS LLC
10 0010 2235 000 0000 618

Vendor Name

JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP

10 0109 2600 000 0000 432

JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP

10 0418 2600 000 0000 432
Vendor Name

MEDIACOM
10 0010 2236 000 0000 536
MEDIACOM
10 0010 2236 000 0000 536

MEDIACOM
10 0010 2236 000 0000 536
MEDIACOM
10 0010 2236 000 0000 536

Vendor Name MEDIACOM

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
10 0445 2600 000 0000 622
10 0020 2600 000 0000 622

10 0418 2600 000 0000 622
10 0209 2600 000 0000 622
10 0209 2600 000 0000 622
10 0109 2600 000 0000 622

10 0109 2600 000 0000 622
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
10 0109 2600 000 0000 621
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
10 0010 2600 000 0000 622
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
10 0109 2600 000 0000 622

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
10 0109 2600 000 0000 621
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
10 0109 2600 000 0000 622

Vendor Name

National Restaurant Association

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

JBI DISTRIBUTORS LLC

JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE
PROTECTION LP

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
1852 700.00
Summer Fertilization FBF 700.00
700.00
DAS202001163 550.00
8
TSA Fee - 7/2019 550.00
550.00
0228 27.77
Chemical Computer Supplies 27.77
27.77
21035282 600.00
2018-2019 HS Monitoring 600.00
Services
86069947 1,705.86
IES Fire Control Systems 1,705.86
2,305.86
080619MC 43.94
Admin PRI Lines - 8/2019 43.94
082119MCInt 791.68
Districtwide Internet - 791.68
8/2019
082119MCPRI 1,568.78
PRI Lines - 8/2019 1,568.78
81219MC 51.40
PRI Lines - 8/2019 51.40
2,455.80
081619MAE 37,335.49
ECC Electricity - 8/2019 3,725.39
Bus Barn Electiricity - 313.08
8/2019
IES Electricity - 8/2019 7,319.9%0
MS BBC Electricity - 8/2019 10.00
MS Electiricty - 8/2019 4,353.83
Sports Complex Electricity - 21.19
8/2019
MS/HS Electiricty - 8/2019 21,592.10
390174523 60.60
HS Gas - 7/2019 60.60
390177839 24.77
Webster Electricity -~ 7/2019 24.77
390188083 217.83
Sports Complex Electricity - 217.83
7/2019
390218637 11.75
HS Fieldhouse Gas - 8/2019 11.75
390221950 318.98
HS Fieldhouse Electricity - 318.98
8/2019
37,969.42

16N5763293 1,350.

00

Page: 4
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
08/23/2019 01:56 PM
Vendor Name

Account Number

Solutions, LLC.
10 0010 1000 100 8017 641

Vendor Name
Solutions, LLC.

PAPER CORPORATION
10 0109 1000 100 0000 612
PAPER CORPORATION
10 0418 1000 100 0000 612

Vendor Name PAPER CORPORATION

PENCE, ANNIE
10 0010 1920 860 9317

Vendor Name PENCE, ANNIE

PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP
10 0010 1000 100 8018 270

Vendor Name

RED OAK EXPRESS
10 0010 2572 000 0000 540

RED OAK EXPRESS
10 0016 2572 000 0000 540

Vendor Name RED OAK EXPRESS

ROGERS PLUMBING & HEATING
10 0418 2600 000 0000 432

Vendor Name

SCHOOL SPECIALTY LATTA DIV.
10 0109 1000 100 0000 612
SCHOOL SPECIALTY LATTA DIV.
10 0445 1000 100 0000 611

SCHOOL SPECIALTY LATTA DIV.
10 0010 100G 460 3117 612
SCHOOL SPECIALTY LATTA DIV.
10 0109 1000 100 0000 612

Vendor Name

STEWART, ANNE
10 0010 1942 000 0000

Vendor Name STEWART, ANNE

WOODRIVER ENERGY LLC

10 0418 2600 000 0000 621
10 0109 2600 000 0000 621
10 0209 2600 000 0000 621
10 0445 2600 000 0000 621
Vendor Name

Fund Number 10

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

National Restaurant Association

PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP

ROGERS PLUMBING & HEATING

SCHOOL SPECIALTY LATTA DIV.

WOODRIVER ENERGY LLC

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
ServSafe Food Handler Online 1,350.00
Course/Txt
1,350.00
162432-00 727.51
MS/HS Paper Order 2019-2020 727.51
162433-00 6,223.28
IES Paper 2019-2020 6,223.28
6,950.79
082319AP 30.00
Refund for Double Pay (PrekK) 30.00
30.00
081819PR 199.37
Employee/Retiree Dental Prem 189.37
- 9/2019
199.37
July2019ia 510.60
Job Ads - Bus Driver/School 510.60
Reg
July2019leg 792.74
Board Mta/Auction Notice 792.74
1,303.34
30782 85.00
IES Kitchen Water Check 85.00
85.00
208123586856 36.75
1/4 in graph paper 36.79
308103328843 105.26
Office Supplies (Post-its, 105.26
File Folders)
308103371524 786.73
Classroom Supplies 786.73
308103382847 259.07
Lab Supplies 259.07
1,187.85
082319A8 17.50
Doublé Tuition Refund 17.50
17.50
192227 469.46
IES Natural Gas - 7/2019 256.63
MS/HS Natural Gas - 7/2019 73.82
MS Natural Gas - 7/2019 89.17
ECC Natural Gas - 7/2019 49.84
469.46
81,016.01

Page: 5
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
08/23/2019 01:56 PM

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Numbexr

Account Number Detail Description Amount

Checking Account ID 1 Fund Number 31 CAPITAL PROJECTS

4G STEEL FABRICATION 0729194GS 11,402.00

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Steel Work - 7/2019 11,402.00

Vendor Name 4G STEEL FABRICATION 11,402.00

ALLEY, POYNER, MACCHIETTO, 17001-21 10,632.48

ARCHITECTURE, INC

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Architectural Svecs -~ 9,549.58
7/2019

31 0418 4700 000 €000 450 IPS Architectural Svcs - 1,082.90
7/2019

Vendor Name ALLEY, POYNER, MACCHIETTO, 10,632.48

ARCHITECTURE, INC

BIL~-DEN GLASS 73119GDG 76,998.26

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Glass Work - 7/2019 76,998.26

Vendor Name BIL-DEN GLASS 76,998.26

BOYD JONES CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 073119RJ 171,738.73

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Construction Sves - 171,739.73
7/2019

Vendor Name BOYD JONES CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 171,739.73

BUILDING CRAFTS, INC. 073119BC 270,979.54

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Carpentry Work - 7/2018 270,979.54

Vendor Name BUILDING CRAFTS, INC. 270,979.54

BULLER FIXTURE 073119BF 179,470.20

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Fixtures/Shelving - 179,470.20
7/2019

Vendor Name BULLER FIXTURE 179,470.20

CAMBLIN MECHANICAL INC 072019CM 176,056.74

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Construction Sves - 176,056.74
7/2019

Vendor Name CAMBLIN MECHANICAL INC 176,056.74

DREES HEATING & PLUMBING, INC. 7241 9DPH 318,889.68

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Heating/Plumbing/AC - 318,889.68
7/2019

Vendor Name DREES HEATING & PLUMBING, INC. 318,889.68

EFURNITUREMAX 1000007807-1 16,169.89

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 ELEMENTARY 12' RECTANGLUAR 16,169.88
CAFETERIA TAR

Vendor Name EFURNITUREMAX 16,169.89

HENNINGSEN CONSTRUCTION INC. 073019HC 40,584.95

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Activity Construction - 40,584.95
7/2019

Vendor Name HENNINGSEN CONSTRUCTION INC. 40,584.95

HILSABECK SCHACHT, INC. 73119HS 28,734.65

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Framing/Labor - 7/2019 28,734.65

Vendor Name HILSABECK SCHACHT, INC. 28,734.65

Page: 6
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
08/23/2019 01:56 PM

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendoxr Name Invoice Amount
Number

Account Number Detail Description Amount

LEICK CONSTRUCTION, INC. 073118LC 365,232.73

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Earthwork/Paving 7/2019 365,232.73

Vendor Name LEICK CONSTRUCTICN, INC. 365,232.73

PRECISION CONCRETE SERVICES, INC 073119PCS 6,907.21

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Concrete Services - 6,907.21
7/2019

Vendor Name PRECISION CONCRETE SERVICES, 6,907.21

INC

SCOTT ENTERPRISES, INC. 0731198E 71,012.50

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Roofing/Labor/Material 71,012.50
7/2019

Vendor Name SCOTT ENTERPRISES, INC. 71,012.50

SENEGAL SPECIALTY CONTRACTORS, LLC 07311988C 144,110.25

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Fluid Membrane Work - 144,110.25
7/2019

Vendor Name SENEGAL SPECIALTY CONTRACTORS, 144,110.25

LL.C

SPORT CONSTRUCTION MIDWEST, LLC 2019-242 49,480.00

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 Netting and Tuxf for HS 49,480.00
Fieldhouse

Vendor Name SPORT CONSTRUCTION MIDWEST, LLC 49,480.00

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION 0731198F 43,198.40

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Fire Protection Sves - 43,198.40
7/2019

Vendor Name SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION 43,198.40

THIELE GEOTECH, INC. 67222 3,205.00

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Compaction Testing - 3,205.00
7/2019

THIELE GEOTECH, INC. 67519 6,315.00

31 0109 4700 000 0000 450 HS Compaction Testing - 6,315.00
7/2019

Vendor Name THIELE GEOTECH, INC. 9,520.00

Fund Number 31

1,991,119.21

Checking Account ID 1 Fund Number 33 CAPITAL PROJECTS - LOST

ALLEY, POYNER, MACCHIETTO, 18124-2 6,929.00

ARCHITECTURE, INC

33 0010 4700 000 0000 450 Washington Pre-Design 6,929.00

Vendor Name ALLEY, POYNER, MACCHIETTO, 6,929.00
ARCHITECTURE, INC

AMERICAN TRAILER & STORAGE 149661-003 200.60

33 0010 4700 000 0000 450 Trailer Rental w/Credits - 200.60

FInal

Vendor Name AMERICAN TRAILER & STORAGE 200.60

FIRST BANKCARD 8081 9FBCDD 2,794.60

33 0010 4700 000 0000 450 WIS Ceiling Tiles 2,794.60

Vendor Name FIRST BANKCARD 2,794.60

GREEN TREE COMPANY, THE 6778 9,800.00

33 0010 4700 000 0000 450 IES Playground Removal 9,800.00

Page: 7
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District

08/23/2019 01:56 PM
Vendor Name

Account Number

Vendor Name

MONTGOMERY COUNTY TRANSFER
33 0010 4700 000 0000 450
MONTGOMERY COUNTY TRANSFER
33 0010 4700 000 000C 450

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

GREEN TREE COMPANY, THE

Vendor Name MONTGOMERY COUNTY TRANSFER

OMNE PARTNERS
33 0010 4700 000 8218 450

Vendor Name OMNE PARTNERS

RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, INC
33 0010 4700 000 0000 450
RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, INC
33 0010 4700 000 0000 450

RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, INC
33 0010 4700 000 0000 450

Vendor Name

WILSON PERFORMING ARTS CENTER
33 0010 4700 000 8218 450

RIVERSIDE TECHENOLOGIES, INC

Vendor Name WILSON PERFORMING ARTS CENTER

Fund Number 33

Checking Account ID 1
BOLAND RECREATION

36 0418 2600 000 0000 739

36 0418 2600 000 0000 739
BOLAND RECREATION

36 0418 2600 000 0000 739
Vendor Name  BOLAND RECREATION

DUDE SOUTIONS, INC.
36 0010 2235 000 0000 350
36 0010 2235 000 0000 350

36 0010 2235 000 0000 350
36 0010 2235 000 0000 350

Vendor Name

RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, INC
36 0109 2235 000 0000 739

DUDE SOUTIONS, INC.

Vendor Name RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Fund Number 36
Checking Account ID 1

Checking Account ID 3
FIRST BANKCARD

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
9,800.00
10978 27.00
Pallet Disposal Playground 27.00
11065 20.00
Playground Refuse Disposal 20.00
47.00
0801190P 2,400.00
July, Aug, Sept 2019 Rent 2,400.00
Weight Room
2,400.00
0257790-IN 23.00
Fiber Patch 23.00
0259008-IN 4,276.00
Moving Switches 4,276.00
Disctrictwide
0261554~-IN 6,024.00
Engineering/Install/Configur 6,024.00
ation
10,323.00
Aug2019 1,250.00
Remaining August 2019 Rent 1,250.00
1,250.00
33,744.20
Fund Number 36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT
19159 62,750.00
Option #2 Equipment IES 59,025.00
Playground
Freight 3,725.00
19205 7,150.00
ENGINEERED WOOD FIBER 7,150.00
69,300.00
46578 5,386.32
MaintenanceEssentials Pro 3,111.26
TechnologyEssentials - 1,119.87
Incident
TripDirect 1,049.58
Admin Fee 105.61
5,386.32
0261487-IN 2,000.00
Main IDF Fiber Run to 2,000.00
Upgrade to 10GB
2,000.00
77,286.32
2,183,165.74

Fund Number 21
8081 9FBC2 308.00

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND

Page: 8
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
08/23/2019 01:56 PM

Vendor Name

Account Number

21 0109 1400 950 7407 618

FIRST BANKCARD
21 0109 1400 220 6815 580
FIRST BANKCARD
21 0010 1400 920 6600 618
FIRST BANKCARD

21 0209 1400 950 7421 618
FIRST BANKCARD

21 0209 1400 950 7421 618
FIRST BANKCARD

21 0109 1400 920 6600 810
FIRST BANKCARD

21 0109 1400 950 7407 618
Vendor Name FIRST BANKCARD

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
21 0010 1400 920 6720 320

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice
Number

Detail Description

FFA State Fair

Passes/Parking
80819FBC3

Volleyball Camp
80819FBC3-1

Pizza Ranch GC Meeting

80819FBCHE~
13

MS Student Council Books

8081 9FBCHH-
15

Homecoming Stencils
80818FBCHH-6
IGHAU Dues
8081 9FBCHH~7
FFA StregnthFinders

82198CSD
DISTRICT FB DUES

Vendor Name SHENANDOCAH COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

Fund Number 21
Checking Account ID 3

Amount
Amount
308.00

64.98
64.98

29.66
29.66

681.50
681.50

149.00
149.00

100.00
100.00

87.54
87.54
1,420.68

125.00
125.00
125.00
1,545.68
1,545.68

Page: 9
User ID: HARRISH



Name

Janelle Erickson
Mark Erickson
Leanne Fluckey
Savannah Gohlinghorst
Heather Gothberg
Deb Graber
Miriam Hoeksema
Kathy Linke

Tess Mittag
Tiegen Podliska
Sheree Rhodes

Alan Spencer

Red Oak Community School District

Teachers with Extended Contract Days

Days
7
10
15
5
5
10
5
10
45
10
6
45

Total

Amount
$2,060.71
$8,000.00
$4.,856.26
$993.39
$1,213.98
$3,237.51
$1,207.02
$3,291.03
$8,940.52
$4,860.52
$1,800.36
$14,408.23

$54,869.53



Tammi VanMeter

- - - _—
From: Nathan Perrien
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 4:50 PM
lzi)ject: ;\aNm ?(I)r\l/tar;::\f o E RECEIVED
F o AUG LB \?ZE(/
For next board meeting. :L j

From: John Heweftt <jwhewett285@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 4:47 PM

To: Nathan Perrien <perrienn@roschools.org>
Subject: Contract

Please accept my resignation from middle school instrumental and jazz band. This will allow my supplemental contract
to align with the new district supplemental contracts.

Thank you.

John



RECEVED

AUG 175 2019
Red Oak Community School District .
Staff Selection Recommendation BY: -eeroieee el

Date: 8.14.19

Building: Admin Inman Washington Trans
— (Please Circle All That Apply)

Positions: HS-Instrumental (10%), HS-Marching (5%), HS-Jazz (4.5%), Flag
Corps (3.5%), MS-Instrumental (4%), MS-Marching (2%) & MS-Jazz (2%)

Name: John Hewett
Certified:

Lane:

Step:

Salary: *see % of supplemental base amounts listed above after position
Classified:

Hourly Rate: N/A

Hours Per Day: N/A

Comments:

./—_——-‘_N

Principal/Director

Please send form to Superintendent for Board Approval



Tammi VanMeter

e i ki
From: Tiegen Podliska
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 11:55 AM
To: Tammi VanMeter
Subject: FW: Middle school football
Attachments: Kendall Candor Recommendation Head MS FB.pdf RE@EDWE@

From: Kendall Candor

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 7:13 AM

To: Tiegen Podliska <podliskat@roschools.org>
Subject: Middle school football

I would like to resign as the middle school football coach today.

| would also like to apply for the middle school head football position.

Get Qutlook for iOS

AUG 2 3 2019
| By werennal) J(/ .




Red Oak Community School District
Staff Selection Recommendation

Date: 5.‘/ Z -
REGEIVED

Building: Admin dﬁ;ﬁgp Inman Elementary Trans AUG 2 3 2019
.(‘Please Circle All That Apply)

By!veereen . 0

Position: Hfﬂv’ VA { go%éﬁ/ /
Name: K‘Mﬂlﬂ// (fmc/or‘

Certified:

Lane: /V/ z{/

Step: /y/ﬁl
Salary: M% Of {%L,ﬂ//emm%"/ /4.6&’

Classified:

Hourly Rate: // / ﬁl

Hours Per Day: // /A

0%/7%/

Prmmpalll)lrector

Please send form to Superintendent for Board Approval

Office Use Only
Background Check:

s
5
-

. #
f/‘*‘“ﬁh
vV




Red Oak Community School District RECE IViED

Staff Selection Recommendation

AUG 12 :
Date: ?/ [2’ M By: ...... ?g/

-----

Building: Admin(Jr/Sr High Inman Elementary Trans
(Please Circle All That Apply)

Position: %/&m%ﬂ&/ 7//2 XC [0454
Name: ["/641‘0;4 ;Qﬂ/cnc

Certified:

Lane: /V / A
Step: /V /A
Salary: /V /ﬂ

Classified:

Hourly Rate: /V /; /4
Hours Per Day: W, / /4

[/C—/\ %
/M
/ Principal/Director

Please send form to Superintendent for Board Approval

Office Use Only
Background Check:




Aug. 23. 2019 1:30PM No. 3502 P 1

Red Oak Community School District
Staff Selection Recommendation

ae:B/‘Q-g/H
> ’ ' 'n A E@ und“l 7

Building: Admin HS MS WIS 4@ ECC Trans
(Please Circle All That Apply)

Position: ‘?Otm Pm&,@@(ﬂw
vame:_Mig6_Chelale Helun
: RECENVED

Certiﬁe\ AUG 23 2019 -
Lane: e By: v J"/
Step: y

NZEN

Classified: g
Hourly Rate: q \86

Hours Per Day: 7’ 6 h\@

s @cipalﬂ)irector

Please send form to Superintendent for Board Approval

Office Use Only
Background Check; W




Aug. 23.2019  1:30PM No. 3502 P 2

Red Oak Community School District

Staff Selection Recommendation
Date: 8 I/ 9\2) !
Building: Admin HS MS WIS BS Trans
(Please Circle All That App

postion: {IMIB._Aaela Knise
Name: '\U pm* 50”/‘11/’1 mldhﬁt?ﬂ

REGEIVED
Certifieyt\ AUG 2 3 2p19
Lane: BY: ceuenenns j‘/
Step: \

Salary: \

{ \

Classified: q
Hourly Rate: , %5

Hours Per Day: 71 5

e

4 Principal/Director

Please zend form to Superintendent for Board Approval

Office Use Only ‘
Background Check: (‘\}_0




Aug. 23,2019 1:30PM | ‘ No. 3502 P 3

Red Oak Community School District

Staff Selection Recommendation
Date: 8{ Zg / /C7

I

Building: Admin  HS ‘MS WI WCC Trans
(Please Circle All That Apply)

voions P00 Profeasrsvel

Name: M(Wuf\@&m UCU/LMWQC[CL | @E@EH‘W

AUG 2 3 2019

' . ' _ ' By: e PR~ 4
Certiﬁeﬁc\ ' o
, Lane /7
Step: \ /
Salary: - /\
alary >
Classified: @ @9
- Hourly Rate:
/ \‘=~i’rm01pa1/])1rector
Please send form to Superintendent for Board Approval
Office Use Only ‘ S /\

Bacliground Check: : (\/



